Copy of the E.R, setting aside the
necessary funds will be forwarded to you in a
day or tweo,

The work should be carried out by
Indian labour under the supervision of Indian
- foremen .,

I note from Dr. Robertson's letter of
September 2nd that a list of materials costing
approximately §75,00 was asked for, A®
authority for their purchase was given to you
in letter of September 8th from the Trusts and
Annuities Division, chargesble to Band Funds,
I presume you have nlroq'l urchased these
materials and that they will not be a charge against
Vete B84,

Yours very truly,

Secretary.
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